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Bob Cuntler 2/12/T1
Box 1465
Manchester, Hapa, 01944

Dear “ob,

= 2 -

The ofening words of your 11/10/77 to Tom Smdth at the “ational Enquirer are
bacelwas and the emsuing “explevaticn" is horseshit. So please start fron td» beginning
and tell me what you are up to.

I have not written you sincs you asxed me about using some of my pictures. I did
get another set of drawings yesterday or the day berfore, I glanced at them in haste and

merely filed them. You paid, as I thiak, thai ths work is mine thus the use if fsir aad
I cenit tell you hov to Intoppret so I didn't even look at your isterpretation.

You told Smith "In anticipetion of what I'm now certain will be 1d's displeasure
what (sic) my welleintentioned desirs to give him full credit ploase find enclosed a
revision of my drawing /€9 which supercedss the one I zent you on the 8th.." I'm reading
further now,"this puts the infa wbere it belongs..." Bullshit. Un this new chart you
cite tje Enquirer and JU561-2, These are thin disguises for my copyrighted Fost Mortem,
t'e one~time use of part of which I sold %o the Snquirver beforz printing and to help
Pay the printing bill, which I could not do without it. Your sources are Post Mortem,
You told me sp with ecatacy. >

The fact of the location of the back and nsek wounds is my work and it alone end it
ias copyrighted. I an not waiving that copyright. Of course if you are reviewing, then
there 1s falr use possibility in a review. Dut not as you do here, in clsimdng it as your
own work.

I've gotten out your 2/8, I have no idea what you &re sup; rebutting and I
did not ask. I do not the conclugions:!eredit where credit is dus." (Credit peys none of
sy FOIA bills and the xeroxing alone is not $750 sheed od me.)

It appears to me that this use of what lLattimer wrote more than four and a half years
after its publication also cowea from Post Wortem, The second of these sketches comes,
conjecture sside ("hit him in the idsm's apple”) comes entirely from my work.

Tou are now selling that? (You read with difficulty= I did not say scissors - it
was a sealpel.)

If you do this I expoct ymto sign the check over the Jim Lesar to apply to the
couts of the FOIA work that others, in this instance you, rip off.

You are one of whom 1'd never expected anything like this, especially not the
shoney of &kf 2/11. If I had I'd have paid more attention to th: earlier sketches.

First you accuse George lardner of assassinating “avid Ferrie to the “ules comnittee
and now this. what is eating you? How rational is it to say I'¢ Lo displessed at crediting
ny vork anu thus stealing it, pretending it is your own?

You also ought never do this o a publicaticm. "t can get them ia trouble. They
have a large staff and no reason for internal comsunication on things like this. In
addition, l've Lesn expecting visits with stories in zdnd froz two differenl msmbers of
that staff.

Your handwritten note on the carbon of the noteirto Smith reads "mille pardons = L
realize I was too Basty." Except in asking my persads.doz, wiich yuu did sot do yet,
ihls sakes no sense to me,

Bone of 1t does. 50 how about spelling it all ocut?

iwanwhile, sit back, cool it and think. ¥hat in the world are you up to thet drives
ydu to the unethicel and to soch extremes? This, from my contact with you, is sntirely
out of character.

Sincerely,

cciTom Smith Harold Wedsberg



